From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 11/23/2010 3:45:09 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Town of Fairfax SM Presentation

hi there,

50, is this still 11/30 or has it been rescheduled to 11/29. Lisa's email with the PPT shows an 11/29
event but not an 11/30 event.

let me know, please.

marzia

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 5:22 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Fw: Town of Fairfax SM Presentation

Fyi. It locks like 700p now, but we'll get more details.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Townsend, Joshua

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 05:20 PM
To: Kiraly, Gregory; DeRosa, DarleenJRGdaCted |; Corey, Jana; Brown, Jess A; Dietz, Sidney;
Gleicher, CIiff(Law){RedaCted - Gambelin, Papia;‘Redacted ‘
Subject: Town of Fairfax SM Presentation

When: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 7:00 PM-9:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Fairfax Women's Center, 46 Park Road, Fairfax

*~*~~~~~~~~

When: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 7:00 PM-9:00 PM
Where: Fairfax Women's Center, 46 Park Road, Fairfax
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This is the 2nd meeting stemming from PG&E's effort at the Fairfax "Listening Meeting". This two-hour
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meeting will be a special meeting of the Town Council, and expect approximately 75 residents to attend.

The topics to be covered will be: accuracy, billing, privacy and security

Agenda and format to follow
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